9/21/76

Mr. Howard EBray "

Fund for Investigative “ournalism
{346 Conneoticut Ave., NW
Valhlnﬂm. D.C. m

Dear Howard,

Enclosed 1s a carbon of my letter to Kother Jones.There must have bheen a half-
dozen major interruptions while I drafted it yesterday. Some were from a number of
young people who have my concerns sbout what the House assassinations investigation
can mean.

To one who has not lived through what I have with these people - and with Lane
alone it is 10 years - what I fear may seem strange. When I am the first to conclude there
is need for a Congressional investigation, the conclusions of 2/15/65 in my first book,
it may appearm to be even more sirange.

But i# is very real, 1¢ 45 now probable. And when I can t keep up with what I'm
inte, when I've not been able to complete a book leid aside Eix months ago, I nust find
the smamm means and time,

I have a notion that a publication with more weight than Mother Joneg Jjust might
go for a plece on this now. There are reasons other than topicality. One is that theee
farouts require that I, their severest critic on the basis of fact, become the defende
ern of the agencies. This griticiem is without baasis, as Sclweiker's was unfactual and
irrelevant.

llobody appears to want Truth as a client.

The thievery is annoying. However, I would not take time to contend with it now.
I have been living with it for a decade, beginning with lane 4n his first books and
then with Garrison, as George Lardner noted in a story in facsimile on the back cover
of my third book, the one with the brown cover. The difference now is in the potential.

this evidence, It conatitutes proof on all counts.

I will be using mesns other than a story. I have begun, when asked for comment to
be broadeast. Some of these students who, from perspnal experience kmow what to expect,
will be doing their thing, However, a story that could receive attention eould make a
hayder impact could be much more important.

You saw part of my files. Youmw only about 40 filee drawers. There is more. One of
the larger files is on Mane, from an earlier similar effort that 4 feared would cause
ude

even CIA transcripta of hias statements that the CIA did not give me.

St e



Do not misunderstand this. My objective is not to "get" Lane, I many
opportunities to do this over the years. In and of itself this would serve no canstrictive
purpose. In foct after I knew he had stolen my work and in what I hoped might be a com-
mon interest 1 abandoned my second bock to defend all of us when he had foolishly said
bwud-uamﬁmcmumlmrﬁrmmnl:l.sr.xotun; safer
and bgne dared not sus. Atbthe request of a friend of his, Maggie Field, whose husband
Joe was a partner in Hutton & Co. I took after that lawyer, Wesley Idebeler, and silenced
hinm for 10 years.

My objective is to prevent a subverting from the non-government side. Now it means
an effort to prevent the suborning of the Congress.

anmlmnntﬂemabuttheﬂdlﬁmhthsbookl'nn‘bouttonmﬂ.nt.
It is at once an exposé of the Roclwfeller Commission and of the CIA, I have CIA evidence
of the most probative nature that it developed before there was a Warren Commission end
mmmu.Immtitnuummnuw.MMupm
it. It has this meaningt if the Warren Commission had had i% they could not posaibly
have written their Report. Periocd. That definitive.

*  While at this point it merely confirms what I have proven by other means it is
dzm dramatic and it is also official, -

I will be using it in facsimile,

I'd to believe that with the House having voted an investigation something
with more than Mother Joneg oculd be interested. Also something that R pays
vwhat justifies the time.

Hyouvoulduketohllénhontwofﬂnamdmm'tumotbrml'uh
in Washington the 30th and the 18t on two FOIA cases. Both are in the morming and should
not go into the afternoon. I do heve & check~up on the phlebitis at 3130 the 1st,

Aeain thanks,
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Sincerely,

Harold Wedsberg



